



## Peter Busch

c/o Napoli Management Group  
8844 West Olympic Boulevard #100  
Beverly Hills, California 90211  
310.385.8220

## CAREER SUMMARY

A dynamic and effective journalist with over seventeen years of experience in television news. Aggressive, multi-Emmy Award-winning anchor with a unique ability to reach the audience. Extensive experience reporting live for daily newscasts. Fluent in Spanish.

## EDUCATION

**University of Arizona**  
Tucson, Arizona  
Bachelor of Arts in Communication  
Graduated magna cum laude

**Universidad Ibero Americana**  
Mexico City, Mexico

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Anchor** **May 2012 to Present**  
WBBH-TV, Fort Myers, Florida  
Anchor for daily primary newscasts. Extensive field anchoring as well as reporting live news events.

**Anchor/Reporter** **October 2005 to May 2012**  
KPHO-TV, Phoenix, Arizona  
Anchor of weekend newscasts. General assignment reporter for primary broadcasts.

**Reporter** **July 2003 to October 2005**  
KVOA-TV, Tucson, Arizona  
Reported for daily newscasts. Covered Hurricane Katrina, the 2004 Olympic Trials and Pope John Paul in Rome for Tucson's NBC affiliate.

**Producer** **March 2003 to July 2003**  
CBS "Early Show"  
Field producer for network's morning show.

**Reporter** **November 2002 to July 2003**  
KBIM-TV, Roswell, New Mexico  
General assignment reporter for Roswell's CBS affiliate.

## AWARDS

**Regional Edward R Murrow Award 2018: Hurricane Maria's Impact**  
**Regional Edward R Murrow Award 2017: Rio Olympics "Is Rio Ready?"**  
**Regional Emmy Awards 2008, 2009, 2010: On Camera Talent – Reporter**  
**Regional Emmy Award 2004: Continuing Coverage "Dumped Medical Records"**